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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0754   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
DATE: August 20, 2024 
 
TITLE: Update on the City Manager Search - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 

4) 
 

 
Staff will provide an update to the Commission on the search for a new City Manager and 
review the tentative recruitment plan timeline (Exhibit 1).  A draft of the recruitment 
brochure (Exhibit 2) will be presented to the Commission for review and discussion. 
 
Staff will also present a list of questions from the City Manager Search Committee from 
their August 15th meeting to obtain guidance from the Commission. 
 
Attachments  
Exhibit 1 – Tentative Recruitment Plan Timeline 
 

 
Prepared by:   Kerry Arthurs, Admin. Supervisor, Human Resources 
  
Department Director:  Jerome Post, Director of Human Resources 
                      
 


